

## MINUTES

Date o	f Meeting	18/12/2023	Ref	23/06	/MO'D	
Meetin	g	IBTS Board				
Present Apologies		Deirdre-Ann Barr, Chairpe				
		Stephen O'Hare; Kevin G	Fregory; Dr Liz Kenr	ıy; Ann	O'Connor; Dr Satu	
		Pastila; Dr Nina Orfali				
		Dr Sharon Sheehan; Pete	r Dennehy			
#	Item				Notes/Action	
1.0	Private Mem					
1.1		Board met in private session.				
1.2	Welcome an					
	The Chair no	he Chair noted apologies and welcomed Dr Nina Orfali to the Board.				
<u> </u>		For approval				
2.0	Minutes of t	linutes of the Board meeting of 13 <sup>th</sup> November 2023 he minutes of the Board meeting of 13 <sup>th</sup> November were agreed				
2.1		0	3 <sup>m</sup> November were	agreed		
2.0	without amer					
3.0		t to the MSAC		Madissi		
3.1		pproved the appointment of E	or mina Orfall to the	viedical		
4.0		Advisory Committee	nort booting of ID			
4.0		Policy on seeking sponsorship to support hosting of IBTS led International Conferences				
4.1	The Chair o					
4.1	approved.					
5.0	Chief Execu	For Discussion tive's Report				
5.0		- an end of year meeting wa	s held with the HPR	A It is	Chair asked for	
5.1	expected that	Risk to be a separate item on				
	will be publis					
	2024 Busine	the February				
	approval.	Board agenda				
	Strategy – ii	with an overview				
	progress will	presentation from				
	SAHH – a p	the R&RM.				
	proposed.					
	Plasma – sto					
	Blood supply					
	negative usa					
	to be around 11,500 by year end.					
	Platelets – donor panel reducing, currently at 2,200 so targeted					
	recruitment is necessary.					
	<i>Donor web portal</i> – 30,000 donor accounts have been created since go live.					
	Donors of African heritage – paper submitted to DoH last week. DoH					
	have confirmed they have no funds available to support a targeted					
	campaign.					
	Donor awards ceremonies – there are 7 scheduled awards					
	ceremonies for 2024 – dates have been provided to the Board.					
	Collections and donor services review – there were no responses to					
	the tender.					
		t – issue is now closed.				
		6 increase in sale of ocular pr	oducts.			





	Medical Model of Care – progress on some elements dependent on	
	successful partnerships with identified teaching hospitals. A similar	
	process is now commencing with the scientific staff. This will	
	complement the Medical Model of Care.	
8.0	R&D – collaborations with various partners ongoing. Quality & Compliance presentation	
8.1	The Director of Quality & Compliance joined the meeting for this item.	
0.1	She outlined the structure of the Quality function and the major change programme being implemented across the function. The	
	importance of implementing a new electronic quality system was discussed. The cost of same was discussed. It was noted that the	
	purchase of the software is only one component of the cost, licensing being a recurring cost post implementation. The timeline for	
	implementing the system was discussed and she emphasised the	
	importance of risk based thinking when transitioning from the current	
	system to the new system. The Chairperson thanked the Q&CD for	
	her detailed and informative presentation.	
9.0	Cyber security update	
9.1	The CIO and representatives of the CISSO provider joined the	ARCC to follow
	meeting for this item. CIO advised that the remediation plan for	up on progress
	addressing matters raised in the NCSC audit will be agreed with the	and CIO to
	NCSC following submission date in February 2024. The aim will be	update Board
	to uplift enterprise security overall. NIS-D and NIS-D 2.0 were	towards the
	discussed. Key objectives to be achieved by February were	middle of the
	discussed. The Chair asked the CISSO providers what was a fair	year.
	timeframe to achieve a reasonable assurance and it was noted that	
	cyber security is a process not a project but that a year should see a	
	significant and measurable change. CIO noted that the date for self	
	assessed submission to the NCSC is the end of February. IA are	
	also due to review progress against the remediation plan in late Q2	
	and again towards the end of 2024. She added that there has been	
	no confirmation as to when NCSC will re-audit. It was confirmed that	
	3, 6 and 9 month goals will have been identified by the end of	
	February. It was also confirmed that IA will review the IBTS self	
	assessment to the NCSC prior to submission. CIO also confirmed that implementing the remediation plan will commence as soon as it	
	is submitted.	
10.0	Minutes of the MSAC 18/09	
10.1	Minutes taken as read. Chair updated the Board on the most recent	
	MSAC meeting. Guidance on records retention relating to historic	
	HCV cases discussed. It was noted that an IDRA report will be	
	scheduled for the Board in February or April. Monkey pox now	
	officially called MPox. Malaria testing is going well without any	
	issues.	
11.0	ARCC minutes of 12/09	
11.1	Minutes taken as read. The Chair updated the Board on the most	
	recent ARCC meeting. The Audit Plan for 2024 was approved. The	
	Committee received an audit report on blood stock management.	
	There were no issues cited. It was noted that the IA plan for 2024 will include. Cyber IA Tracker was reviewed and a number of	
	include Cyber. IA Tracker was reviewed and a number of	
	outstanding items were noted. HPRA reports were also reviewed.	



12.0	Performance Development Committee minutes of 11/09	
12.1	Minutes taken as read. The Chair updated the Board on the issues discussed at the recent meeting. The Committee reviewed annual leave accruals. The resource impact of Cyber Security, Haemovigilance, Sustainability, SAHH and Plasma production was discussed. Proposals to address recruitment and retention issues were also discussed. The Chair advised that the CE has been appointed to the EBA Board.	
13.0	R&D Committee Minutes 18/04	
13.1	Minutes taken as read. It was noted that the last meeting of the R&D Committee in November was inquorate so while matters on the agenda were discussed, no decisions were made. The most recent meeting noted that 30 journal articles had been published in 2023. The research partnership with RCSI is continuing to develop and the global partnership with the Tanzanian Blood Bank is also progressing. Collaboration with SFI also noted and a funding application will be progressed.	
14.0	Dates for meetings in 2024	
14.1	The schedule of meetings for Board and sub-committees for 2024 was approved.	
14.2	Awards ceremonies – the Chair urged Board members to try to attend some of the awards ceremonies during the year. The Chair thanked everyone for their work and commitment in 2023 and wished everyone a good Christmas and a happy new year.	
15.0	Date of next meeting	
15.1	The next meeting of the Board will take place in the NBC on <b>19</b> <sup>th</sup> <b>February at 12 noon</b> and will be followed by the Board dinner	

Signed:\_\_\_\_\_

Date:\_\_\_\_\_